
The	Nantucket	Police	Department	never	received	this	request.		Reviewing
your	attachment,	it	looks	like	the	ACLU	has	used	a	de-activated	email
address	to	make	their	purported	request.		As	you	have	probably	seen	from
your	inclusion	of	recordsrequest@police.nantucket-ma.gov
		in	your	email,	you	will
get	a	bounce	back	as	it	is	invalid.		The	correct	email	address	for	any
Town	of	Nantucket	requests	is:
https://www.nantucket-ma.gov/920/Public-Records-Request
v%2f920%2fPublic-Records-Request&c=E,1,0WhAdA75pvKq3E2bklklzxtHhxpt-OGww
EP1msymU7mKlmKmmDW-xklD_VoUf8n4Xr1o23p8l0SQmGCu6iUBnHMuxr03vW6s5DnJVszv&
typo=1>		and	this	will	link	the	correct	Department.		This	information	is
readily	available	on	the	Town	website.		I	am	also	not	sure	of	what
“multiple	follow	ups”	mean	as	I	am	the	records	access	officer	for	the
Department	and	I	have	never	seen	this	request	before.

	

Now	to	the	ACLU	request….

	

This	request	includes	but	is	not	limited	to	the	following	records
created	on	or	after	January	1,	2019:

	

1.	All	communications,	including	text	messages	and	emails,	between	or
among	any	staff	member	or	representative	of	the	police	department	and
any	representative	of	any	company	that	manufactures	or	sells	any	facial
recognition	product,	including	but	not	limited	to	Clearview	AI;

	

2.	All	internal	communications,	including	text	messages	and	emails,
referencing	any	company	that	manufactures	or	sells	any	facial
recognition	product	or	service,	including	but	not	limited	to	Clearview
AI;

	

	

The	Nantucket	Police	Department	has	not	had	any	communications	of	any
type	with	any	facial	recognition	product	nor	are	there	any	internal
communications	referencing	any	facial	recognition	product	from	any
manufacturer.

	

Thanks

	

	

	

Charles	Gibson

From Gibson,	Charles	<cgibson@police.nantucket-ma.gov>
Subject RE:	SPR20/0623	Appeal	Acknowledgement

To Robertson,	Jack	(SEC)	<jack.robertson@state.ma.us>,	recordsrequest@police.nantucket-ma.gov
<recordsrequest@police.nantucket-ma.gov>

Date Thu,	2	Apr	2020	14:15:11	+0000



Deputy	Chief	of	Police

Nantucket	Police	Department

4	Fairgrounds	Road

Nantucket,	MA		02554-2804

(508)	228-1212

	

From:	Robertson,	Jack	(SEC)		
Sent:	Thursday,	April	2,	2020	9:25	AM
To:	Gibson,	Charles	;
recordsrequest@police.nantucket-ma.gov
Cc:	SEC-DL-PREWEB	;	efalcon@aclum.org
Subject:	SPR20/0623	Appeal	Acknowledgement	

	

Hello,

	

Please	be	aware,	this	office	has	received	an	appeal	relating	to	your
entity’s	response	to	a	request	for	public	records.	Attached	are	further
details	concerning	this	appeal.	If	you	have	any	questions	or	wish	to
provide	further	information	relating	to	this	matter,	please	contact	the
Public	Records	Division	at	pre@sec.state.ma.us
		or	617-727-2832.	Given	that	the	Supervisor
of	Records	must	issue	a	determination	within	10	business	days	of	receipt
of	the	appeal	petition,	please	provide	any	additional	information	to
this	office	as	soon	as	possible.

	

Sincerely,

	

Jack	Robertson

Office	of	the	Secretary	of	the	Commonwealth

Public	Records	Division

One	Ashburton	Place,	Room	1719

Boston,	MA	02108


